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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original fabric of the Masemore Mill is limited to

its stone walls and the steel overshot wheel at the south end.
The structure is rectangular in plan, built into a bank

(to accomodate the mill race to the wheel) yielding one
storey on the west elevation and two on the east. There is

a gable roof with north-south ridge, the gable ends filled

in with clapboard frame. Two gabled dormers sit on each
slope of the roof. There is a massive stone chimney at the
northeast corner, built into the walls and rising several
feet above them. Fenestration is paired casements, with
either three or eight lights per leaf. Windows are irregularly
rlaced throuchout except on the west, which is symmetrically
composed with twc windows and the primary entrance (into the
upper storey). On the south, above the mill wheel (which is
larger than the lower storey) is a large bow-window of
vertical casements.

Among the most interesting features of the mill is a carved
stone set into the north wall with the inscription "CW & NF,
May 2 1797". The mill pond still exists across Masemore Road
to the west, as does most of the run-off ditch. There are
several fieldstone outbuildings, all of recent contruction,
individually of little interest except that they are part

of this small complex of stone buildings.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A stone placque in the wall is marked "CW" and "NF" for
Christopher Walker and Nicholas Foster who built the mill in
1797. Foster was the son of John Foster, patentee of Fosters
Ramble. Melchoir Armacost bought some of the tract in 1834;
these tracts were called Stony Acres and Partnership. (Infor-
mation from Mr. duBel, May 1968).

The mill is shown on the 1850 map by J.C. Sidney as Nicholas
Stiltz Mill and on 1877 atlas as David Donaldson's. Also

called Masemore Mill, it is a fieldstone structure now converted
into a home; located on Masemore Road and Bush Cabin Branch

west of Bunkerhill Road. The mill wheel, millrace, and dam

are intact. Now part of Gunpowder State Park, an excellant

view from downstream of the mill.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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No known published data.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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STATE COUNTY

[E1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
John Hnedak
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Foster Mill/Masemore Page 1
Recommendations

Very little can be done to further damage the integrity of this
mill, which is now, for all intents and purposes, a "site",

Routine maintenance (especially of the water wheel, which is

apt to be forgotten), should be carried out, and care should be
taken to ensure occupation by responsible tennants, like the
current ones. Interpretation beyond a placque would be unrealistic
but the scenic nature of the mill and related structures (see
Erdman house) demand that drastic changes be resisted.
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county Baltimore
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STREET NO.
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ORIGINAL USE
PRESENT OWNER
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WALL CONSTRUCTION
NO. OF STORIES

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
iINvEMTORY ~ BA=63

vicnity Dist., VII

2.name Foster's Mill

(Masemore Mill)
DATE OR PERIOD 1799

STYLE
ARCHITECT
BUILDER

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC

Located on an original grant from Lord Baltimore, on

Bush Cabin Branch.

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE Endangered

The last mill owner was Mr. Masemore.

Interior Exterior

é 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Authar, Title, Pages)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, £TC.

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE (:F RECORDER
(First HABS Report)

E. Frances Offutt

HABS COMMITTEE OF BALTIMORE
COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

dJuly 29, 1965

DATE OF RECCRD
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N. R. FIELD SHFET

[7. DESCRIPTION

CONDITION

Excellent Gaod [} Fair []

(Check One)
Deteriarated []

Ruins [ Unexposed [ ]

INTEGRITY

Altered fr}

(Check One)
Unaitered []

(Check One)
Maved [] Original Site I

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

2-% story fieldstone mill converted to home.

Steel wheel attached.
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SEE

. SIGNIFICANCE

LY omie” 24-63

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Pre-Columbian [] 16th Century [ ] 18th Century 20th Century [}
15th Century O 17th Century [} 19th Century [}

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) 1797

AREAS OF SIGNIFIcCANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Aboriginol Educotian ] Palitical O Urbon Plonning ]
Prehistoric O Engineering [ Religian/Phi- Other (Specify) -
Histaric [} Industry X lasaphy O

Agriculture 1 Invention - Science M

Art i Londscape Sculpture M

Cammerce ™ Architecture [} Social/Human-

Cammunicatians [7] Literature ] itarion M

Canservation O Military O Theater [

Music O Transportation [ ]

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

A stone placque in the wall is marked "CW" and "NF" for Christopher
Walker and Nicholas foster who built the mill in 1797. Foster was
the son of John Foster, patentee of Fosters Ramble. ielchoir
Armacost bought some of the tract in 183L; these tracts were called
Stony Acres and Partnership. (Information from !r. duBel, May 1968.)

The mill is shown on the 1850 map hy J.C. Sidney as Vicholas Stiltz Mill
on 1877 atlas as David Donaldson's. Also called “asemore f111, it is
a fieldstone structure now converted into a home; located on Masemore
Road and Bush Cabin 3ranch west of Sunkerhill Road. The mill wheel,
millrace, and dam are intact. Now part of Rocky Acres estate; an
excellent view from downstream of the mill.
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2. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
No known published data.
10. GEQGRAPHICAL DATA
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 0 LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

R OF LESS THAN ONE ACRE
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONG!TUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW ° ’ » ° , " o ) . ° ) "
NE ° , " ° ) "
SE ° ’ " ° , "
SW o * - [] . -
ST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: CODE | couNTY CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODPE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
4}, FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
NI Y e
John W. McCpain
ORGANIZATION DATE
H Is -
Baltimore County Historical Society
STREET AND NUMBER:
9811 Van Buren Lane
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE

Cockevsville

21030

12. STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

in the National Register and certify that it has been

forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:
- Local T

National [} State

Name

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion

I herebv certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set

The recommended

Title

Date

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The National Register

Date
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